Pamela MacCaull

From: Evans, Allan <Allan.Evans@ottawa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Pamela MacCaull

Subject: RE: Fernbank Elementary School OCDSB Building Permit Application A19-009520

Hi Pam — apologies if | didn’t response to this earlier.

OFS is okay with a fire route through a gate, we ask that an Ottawa Fire Lockbox (available through
vendors in Ottawa) be mounted at the gate with a key to the lock inside.

Gate must be minimum 4.5m wide — prefer full 6m fire route width — and be maintained all year round.

Thanks!

Allan Eyang

Fire Protection Engineer / Ingénieur de Protection d’Incendies
Prevention Division / Prévention des Incendies

Ottawa Fire Services / Service des Incendies d’Ottawa

1445 Carling Avenue / 1445 Avenue Carling

Ottawa, ON K1Z 7L9

Allan.Evans@Ottawa.ca
@ (613) 913-2747 | @ (613) 580-2424 x24119 | & (613) 580-2866 |[=] Mail Code: 25-102 | @OFSFPE

OTTAWA FIRE SERVICES
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From: Pamela MacCaull <pamm@n45.ca>

Sent: March 10, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Evans, Allan <Allan.Evans@ottawa.ca>

Subject: Fernbank Elementary School OCDSB Building Permit Application A19-009520

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéece jointe, excepté
si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Good Morning,



Nicole Dechamplain, Building Official City of Ottawa, is reviewing the OCDSB building permit application for a new school
at 480 Cope Drive. She has asked for confirmation from Ottawa Fire Services regarding the acceptability of a gate we are
proposing across a fire department access route.

Please see attached site plan for gate location and details. The gate is required by the school board to secure the site
from vehicular trespassing and protect the children's play area.

Please review and provide comment.

Thank you,
Pam

Pamela MacCaull,
Diploma Architectural Technology

N45 Architecture Inc.
The Sovereign Building
71 Bank Street, 7th Floor, Ottawa, Ontario, K1P 5N2

Phone (613) 224-0095 ext 229
Fax (613) 224-9811

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the
information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation ou
reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire prévu est
interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.



